Norman Todd <ntodd@rehobothpd.org>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Wed, 22 Apr 2020 14:41:57 +0000

Good Morning Emiliano,

I looked through my own email and found an email that | received from a third party list that | am on. I initially overlooked the email, but after reading it again |
realized that it was an ad for Clearview Al.

| have attached the email above per your records request. Finding this email prompted me to dig deeper and | found that many members of the department
received this exact same email. Could you please let me know if the one email from me will suffice or do you need a copy of every email sent to all of the individual
officers that received one?

Best,

Sgt. Norman J. Todd
Records Access Officer
Rehoboth Police Department

508-252-3722 Ext. 1112

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Norman Todd <ntodd@ rehobothpd.org>

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you!

Did you conduct a search of the emails to see if any member of the PD received any emails from the company Clearview Al? This company sometimes email police
officer individually.

Thanks!
Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Norman Todd <ntodd@rehobothpd.org>
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 at 1:49 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon Sir,

| have attached the response to your recent request for records. If you have any questions about this response, pleasedo not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards,

Sgt. Norman J. Todd

Records Access Officer

Rehoboth Police Department

508-252-3722 Ext. 1112

From: Barbara Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Norman Todd <ntodd@ rehobothpd.org>
Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request
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From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@ aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
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